

FOI REF: 25/667

30th September 2025

Tel: 0300 131 4500
Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

- 1) Please confirm if you operate a vendor management system for agency staff such as an MSP/neutral vendor/master vendor etc.**

East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust does not operate a vendor management system for agency staff.

If so, please can you name the below:

- a) Company name.**

Not applicable.

- b) Contract start and end date.**

Not applicable.

- c) Framework utilised.**

Not applicable.

- d) Healthcare specialty used for, EG Doctors/Nursing/AHP/HSS/NMNC.**

Not applicable.

- e) Do you utilise a direct engagement model and the name of the model, eg TempRE/Own DE model etc.**

Yes – TempRE.

Cont.../

2) Please confirm if you operate a vendor management system for bank staff.

East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust does not operate a vendor management system for bank staff.

If so, please can you name the below:

a) Company name.

Not applicable.

b) Contract start and end date.

Not applicable.

c) Framework utilised.

Not applicable.

d) Healthcare specialty used for, EG Doctors/Nursing/AHP/HSS/NMNC.

Not applicable.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust's response to your request, you have the right to request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net